mcusw@mvucmv

April 24,2018

Mr. Rick Ramirez

Intergovernmental Relations Manager
City of Sugar Land

2700 Town Center Blvd. North

Sugar Land, TX 77479

Delivered via email

Dear Mr. Ramirez:

The City and Focused Advocacy executed an agreement for legislative and advocacy consulting
services effective June 1, 2016 (hereinafter “the original contract”). The original contract
expires May 31, 2018.

The original contract contains an option to renew the agreement restated in full here: “At the
expiration, this Agreement may be renewed upon the written consent of both parties.”

Please accept this letter as our written agreement to renew the original contract for the period
June 1, 2018 to May 31, 2020. In consideration for the performance of services outlined in the
contract, the City agrees to pay Focused Advocacy $9,500 (nine thousand five hundred) per
month and reimburse Focused Advocacy three hundred and fifty dollar per month ($350) for the
monthly expenses associated with client-related business meetings in furtherance of the duties
and services required by the contract. Payments should be mailed to 816 Congress Avenue,
Suite 370, Austin, Texas 78701. All other terms of the original contract apply.

If this renewal is agreeable to the City, please sign below. After signing, please email a scanned
copy of the signed letter to Brandon@FocusedAdvocacy.com and mail an original to:

Focused Advocacy

Attn: Brandon Aghamalian
816 Congress Avenue
Suite 370

Austin, Texas 78701
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mcusw@lxnvnmtv

We look forward to continuing our relationship with the City and appreciate your continued faith
in our firm.

Respectfully,

< A
L

Brandon Aghamalian
President, Focused Advocacy

Signatures below represent an agreement to renew the original contract under the terms outlined
above and within the original contract:

Brandon Aghamalian

Name Name
= )
ERsb g — /

Signature Signature

April 24, 2018
Date Date
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